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Hi John  

 
Crown-Law amended letter attached. (I have made the amendments to point 3 that Vass mentioned in his email 
below).  

I will amend this letter into one from the Minister, once you advise of any further amendments that you would like.. 

Regards  

 
Bob  

-----Original Message-----  
From: Poteri Vass  
Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2011 4:21 PM  
To: Ellwood Dean; Reilly Bob  
Cc: Gerard Sammon; Walsh Paul; Steve Marton  
Subject: FW: Letter to Peter Borrows (2).doc  

 Attached is the draft letter as amended by Crown Law. Paul Walsh and I are happy with the proposed draft.  

 I note that Bob Reilly has suggested a small amendment to point (3) to better reflect the actual findings in Mr 
Cooper's report. Bob has verbally advised me of his suggested amendment and I am agreeable to Bob's amendment. 

Gerard thank you for the quick action in this matter. Greatly appreciated.  

 
Regards,  

   

Vass Poteri  

Director, Legal Services  

Telephone:  Facsimile:  Mobile:  
Email:  
www.derm.qld.gov.au  

   

Department of Environment and Resource Management Level 1, 41 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000 GPO Box 
2454, Brisbane Q 4001 

   



IMPORTANT NOTICE: CONFIDENTIALITY AND LEGAL PRIVILEGE:
This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the person addressed. If you receive this 
e-mail and you are not the person addressed, please call me on ( immediately. There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality of solicitor/client by your inadvertent receipt of this material.  

Legal Privilege - Any advice provided by Legal Services contains confidential, private and legally privileged material. 
This legal advice must not be copied, disseminated, disclosed or quoted, wholly or partly, without the consent of the 
Director, Legal Services. Any such copying, dissemination or disclosure is a breach of confidence and may cause the 
legal professional privilege of the legal advice to be waived. 

 
-----Original Message-----  
From: Gerard Sammon   
Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2011 4:10 PM  
To: Poteri Vass  
Subject: FW: Letter to Peter Borrows (2).doc  

 <<Letter to Peter Borrows (2).doc>>  

-----Original Message-----  
From: Gerard Sammon  
Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2011 3:57 PM  
To: Walsh Paul  
Subject: Letter to Peter Borrows (2).doc  

Paul  

Please find attached my suggested changes (in mark-up) to the draft letter for your DG to send to Seqwater.  The changes 
I have made are consistent with what I think DERM wants to achieve at this point in time 

- please see my email advice of earlier this PM.  

Kind regards  

Gerard Sammon  
Assistant Crown Counsel | Commonwealth Constitutional Law Crown Law  

Floor 11 | State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane Qld 4000  
Ph:   

  

Solutions for Government  

****************************************************************  
Please think about the environment before you print this message.  

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may be protected 
by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised 
way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate 
authority.   

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender 
immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network. Any legal privilege 
or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.   

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-General or the 
Queensland Government.   
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It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or 
interferences by third parties or replication problems. 

****************************************************************

Page 3 of 3FW: Letter to Peter Borrows (2).doc

9/02/2012








